Harold Vcisberg
Rte 8, Froderick, lid, 2170%
8/23/72

Dear lir, Willisms,

4% the risk of secming to coal Neweastle, this caution bascd on this dorning's
Post's reporting of your request for teleshone records relating to houmes and officcs
in the Yemocrat bug:ing casee

bunt at the very least had a place at which he ecould get calls and mail that would
not show in anything the Post Uffice of yxhm phone company could give you,

If it was his intent to leave no becord that could be traced to him, somothing I
think vorth considering with his training and G.perience, then the siuplest way would
have beun for anyone wanting to talk to him to place a reverse call. Hunt . ould then get
the sessage and could return the call frou a pay phone, leaving no record ezcept,
perhaps, in expenses accounts, These need not specify what cslls.

What I am really saying is that if he knows his business, as I presume he does,
you should not be persusded that the return on the subpena tells you everything you
seek. I would encourage you to the belief that unless he was careless you will not
begin to gct what you seck.

If you do not figure this out.on your own, if and when you get to depositions
I think I can give you a few hints that will not violate the confidence by which I
am bound,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



